

Message

From: jeannette.briggs@ieso.ca [jeannette.briggs@ieso.ca]
Sent: 2017-05-21 10:02:33 AM
To: Kim Marshall [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b63a22b42bf14587870d93119a054d88-Kim Marshall]
CC: Bruce Campbell [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=53a62b8c6239476cacdff60964207eb7-Bruce Campb]; Terry Young [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=872fa3f6e61a48709b11458c0c3b6ca6-Terry Young]; Andrew Dow [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=6268b334c119488b888395bba8b155d9-Andrew Dow]
Subject: Re: Fwd: Committee opening remarks

Reads very well. I would edit anything.

Bruce, you talk to the 25% bill reduction but do not include any reference to the exact deferral amount which is appropriate because we do not know the exact value/ percent. However, if questioned you should know the 25% include the 8% Ontario Rebate For Electricity Consumers and Fair Hydro Plan removes OESP and a large portion of RRRP representing together approximately another 2% off bills to go to Provincial revenues. In other words approximately 10% is not a part of the deferral.

Regards

Jeannette Briggs
416 997-6364

From: Kim.Marshall@ieso.ca
Sent: May 21, 2017 9:16 AM
To: jeannette.briggs@ieso.ca
Cc: bruce.campbell@ieso.ca; terry.young@ieso.ca; Andrew.Dow@ieso.ca
Subject: Fwd: Committee opening remarks